

From: EDWARD A. KEIBLE

To: John Kennedy

Date: October 29, 2001

Subject:

Call sign KA2XEE (Equipment, Quantity and Type)- Reply

---

Message:

In response to Mr. John Kennedy's questions for Call sign KAXEE, Endwave is the Manufacture, the model number of the units are K38-40-EXP, and the quantity is 2 (two) units. Endwave is using them for Experimental purposes only. At this time they are not actively transmitting or receiving. if you have any further questions, please contact William Blackmon, Engineering Program Manager, Endwave Corporation at 408-522-7711.

Regards,

William